
From: David Tuke   

Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2025 12:40 PM 

To: licensing@woodhousescc.co.uk <licensing@woodhousescc.co.uk> 

Subject: From David Tuke 

  

To whom it may concern 

 My name is David Tuke and my son Samuel now attends the under 9s team at 

Woodhouse’s. 

 I have nothing but admiration for the hard work and dedication from all involved at 

this great family club. 

 From the all stars which helps the young generation enjoy the fun around cricket and 

the warm family well-knit environment this creates. 

 From the brilliant organisation with the teams to a fantastic family friendly club 

house, there is nothing not to like about the place. 

 The Community around the area is warm and friendly and this helps input to a  great 

established cricket club. 

 My son joined in March and we have never come across any issues at the club all 

that we have witnessed is a great environment that encourages the development of 

young people there. 

 

David Tuke  

45 avonlea Rd, Droylsden, Manchester M43 6WE, UK 

 


